



# HAMZEH ALTHNAIBAT

GENERAL DOCTOR

+962-795211180

Jordan-Karak

HamzehAlthnaibat@gmail.com

## PROFILE

A Certified General Doctor with two years of clinical experience, specializing in patient care, case management, family medicine, and communication. Adept at building positive relationships with patients through the delivery of compassionate and empathetic care.

## EDUCATION

**2015-2021, Sumy State University**  
SPECIALIST DIPLOMA (General Medicine) Educational-qualification level of Specialist

## EXPERIENCES

### SAMA MEDICAL CLINIC, AMMAN

Role: Practicing doctor  
Period: Jan 2023-Present

### ICLINIC HEALTH CENTER

Role: Working as a trainee doctor (training for employment). The contract period was 3 months and it is still valid

### AL-KARAK GOVERNMENTAL HOSPITAL

Role: General Doctor  
Period: August 2021 to October 2022

### MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Function: Corona virus vaccine project


## PERSONAL SKILLS

- Full commitment to work ethics , Manage time and effort properly
- A successful leader, Self-confidence , Positive and healthy appearance , patient person,
- Excellent ability to handle technology .

## LANGUAGES

 Arabic: Mother Tongue

 English: Good

 Russian: Excellence